



Your reference: n/a

Our reference: FOI_25_0610

E-mail: FOI
@gloucestershire.police.uk

Direct dial: 01452 754304

Postal Address: As above

Date: 14/07/2025

Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request FOI_25_0610

On 17/06/2025 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

How many incidents of dangerous driving have been reported regarding Albright Lane in Bromesberrow over the last 3 years.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

When a member of the public contacts the police and it's deemed to be a Police matter, an incident will be created on the Incident Recording System. If it's then deemed to fall within the Home Office Crime Recording rules, a Crime will be recorded on the Crime Recording System.

The Incident Recording System is largely free text, including locations. Therefore I have conducted a search of incidents recorded from 01/06/2022 to 31/05/2025 for the term 'albright lane'. I have then reviewed the resultant incidents for any that may relate to the offence of Dangerous Driving, which is defined as the following on the [Driving Offences](#) page on the CPS website:

"Some typical examples from court cases of dangerous driving are:

- racing, going too fast, or driving aggressively;
- ignoring traffic lights, road signs or warnings from passengers;
- overtaking dangerously;
- driving under the influence of drink or drugs, including prescription drugs;
- driving when unfit, including having an injury, being unable to see clearly, not taking prescribed drugs, or being sleepy;
- knowing the vehicle has a dangerous fault or an unsafe load;
- the driver being avoidably and dangerously distracted, for example by:
- using a hand-held phone or other equipment

- reading, or looking at a map
- talking to and looking at a passenger
- lighting a cigarette, changing a CD or tape, tuning the radio.”

The manual review of incidents has returned 2 incidents that appear to relate to the above examples.

A further search has been conducted of crimes recorded under Section 2 of the Road Traffic Act 1988 for the same time period, in the location of Albright Lane, Bromesberrow and the result was zero.

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

The Information Commissioner can be contacted via the following means:

Website - <https://ico.org.uk/>

Call their helpline - 0303 123 1113

Email - casework@ico.org.uk

Post –

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary